
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, March 20, 2025 

WORK SESSION – 1:30 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, February 13, 2025, Third HB 581 Hearing 

• Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• Superintendent’s Remarks  

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with GreyStone Power 

Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Hendricks Elementary School 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Betty Gray Middle School 

Renovations 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Big Shanty Elementary School 

Renovations 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk Contract for the 

North Cobb Area Career Academy #2 Located on the Allatoona High School Campus 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Acworth Elementary School 

Flooring Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Argyle Elementary School Flooring 

Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Powers Ferry Elementary School 

Renovations 

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sedalia Park Elementary School 

Renovations 

 

AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Track Resurfacing at Campbell 

High School, Kell High School, and Wheeler High School 

 

7. Board Business 

• F&T Committee Report – Ms. Davis 

• SB 233 – Mr. Hutchins 



 

 

8. Approval of Agenda 

 

9. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 6A Traditional Wrestling Girls State Champion – Sandra DeSouza, Osborne 

High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 6A Traditional Wrestling Boys State Champion – Ronan An, North Cobb 

High School   

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – Girls Overall State Champions – Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 50 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Finnly Jollands, 

Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Backstroke Girls State Champion – Finnly Jollands, 

Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Butterfly Girls State Champion – Kate Bradley, 

Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 500 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Kate Bradley, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Freestyle Girls State Champion – Rose Jones, 

Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Breaststroke Girls State Champion – Ashlyn Loftin, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 200 Yard Medley Relay Girls State Champions – Finnly 

Jollands, Kate Bradley, Ashlyn Loftin, Ashley Gal, Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 400 Yard Freestyle Relay Girls State Champions – Rose Jones, 

Finnly Jollands, Kate Bradley, Maggie O’Shaughnessy, Lassiter High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 50 Yard Freestyle Boys State Champion – Gavin Halusic, 

Lassiter High School  

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Backstroke Boys State Champion – Isaiah Tucker, 

Kennesaw Mountain High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 5A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Butterfly Boys State Champion – Isaiah Tucker, 

Kennesaw Mountain High School 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive – 200 Yard Medley Relay Girls State Champions – Reagan 

Burton, Addie Rice, Evelyn Jezerinac, Anjoli Mohanty, Harrison High School  

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive – 400 Yard Freestyle Relay Girls State Champions – Reagan 

Burton, Addie Rice, Evelyn Jezerinac, Anjoli Mohanty, Harrison High School  

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Breaststroke Girls State Champion – Evelyn 

Jezerinac, Harrison High School  

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA Class 6A Swim & Dive – 100 Yard Breaststroke Boys State Champion – Luke Watkins, 

Campbell High School  

• 2024 – 2025 Cobb County School District, School Social Worker of the Year – Kimberly Chinn, Lindley 

Middle School and Pebblebrook High School 

• 2024 – 2025 Coalition on Adult Basic Education Outstanding Adult Learner of the Year Award – Patria 

Brown, Adult Education Program – Accountability, Research & Grants Office  

 



 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel Matters 

• Land 

• Legal 

• Student Matters 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, March 20, 2025, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with GreyStone 

Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Hendricks Elementary School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Betty Gray Middle 

School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Big Shanty 

Elementary School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk 

Contract for the North Cobb Area Career Academy #2 Located on the Allatoona High School Campus 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Acworth Elementary 

School Flooring Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Argyle Elementary 

School Flooring Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Powers Ferry Elementary 

School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sedalia Park Elementary 

School Renovations 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Track Resurfacing at 

Campbell High School, Kell High School, and Wheeler High School 

 

8. Adjourn 



 

HB 581 Hearing #3  2.13.25 mlg Page 1 of 2  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

   THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

CALLED BOARD MEETING 

THIRD PUBLIC HEARING FOR HB 581 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2025 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Called Board Meeting on Thursday, February 13, 

2025, at 1:30 p.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, 

Board Attorneys.  Ms. Sayler was not present for the meeting. 

 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance.  

 

Mr. Hutchins arrived at 1:33 p.m.  

 

HB 581 PRESENTATION 

Superintendent Ragsdale shared that the Cobb County School District intends to opt-out of the 

statewide adjusted base year ad valorem exemption established under Georgia House Bill 581.  

 

In accordance with state law, the district is scheduled to conduct three (3) public hearings on this 

matter.  Hearing times and the district’s intent to opt-out of the statewide homestead exemption have 

been advertised in the local newspaper, the district website, and a press release has been provided to 

the local media as required.  The public hearing schedule is as follows: 

 

Hearing #1 – Thursday, February 6, 2025, at 11:30 a.m. 

Hearing #2 – Thursday, February 6, 2025, at 6:05 p.m. 

Hearing #3 – Thursday, February 13, 2025, at 1:30 p.m. 

  

The district is scheduled to vote on a resolution to opt-out of the statewide adjusted base year ad 

valorem homestead exemption as outlined in O.C.G.A § 48-5-44.2 on Thursday, February 13, 2025, 

during the 7:00 p.m. Voting Session of the Board Meeting. 

  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

HB 581 Hearing #3  2.13.25 mlg Page 2 of 2  

 

HB 581 PUBLIC HEARING & COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

At 1:36 p.m., without objection, the Board recessed until 1:55 p.m. to allow time for additional public 

commenters to arrive. 

 

The Board reconvened at 1:56 p.m.  No additional public commenters arrived. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the hearing adjourned at 1:56 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



Board Meeting 2.13.25  mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2025 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

February 13, 2025, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. 

Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, 

and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Board Attorneys.  Ms. Sayler was not present for the meeting. 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, January 16, 2025, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, February 6, 2025, First and Second HB581 Hearings 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Updates  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented both the monthly and the 

quarterly school district financial status updates to the Board.  Copies of both reports were 

given to all Board Members. 

• Cobb Innovation & Technology Academies (CITA) Update 

o Chief Academic Officer Dr. Catherine Mallanda presented an in-depth overview of course 

offerings and career pathways currently available to Cobb students attending CITA at Osborne.  

She also shared the current work and proposed career pathways that will be available to Cobb 

students with the opening of CITA at Allatoona in August 2026. 
• Superintendent’s Remarks 

o In keeping with his top priority of student and staff safety, the Superintendent informed the 

Board of a new partnership with K9 Global Protection Group.  Keith Turner with Global K9 

shared information on Vapor Wake Dogs and Kinetic Threat Detection, including the unique 

training and threat detection abilities of the K-9s.  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 2.13.25  mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

Without objection, the Board recessed for a 15-minute break at 4:03 p.m. and reconvened at 4:25 p.m. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R. 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Buildings 2023, 2030, 2031, 2032, 

2010, and 2011 at Bells Ferry Elementary School 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #1 (GMP#1) 

for the Bell Ferry Elementary School Addition & Renovations  

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Authorization to Renew a Contract for the Portable Classroom Relocation, 

Lease, Purchase, and Related Services to Ready Portable Classrooms for Students 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt-Out Resolution 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, February 13, 2025, Board Meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Cristadoro, and unanimously approved by the 

Board at 4:34 p.m. to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, legal, student and personnel 

matters.  Motion carried 6-0.  Ms. Sayler was not present for the vote. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting 2.13.25  mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

February 13, 2025, with the following members present: Messrs. Chastain, Cristadoro, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, 

Board Attorneys.  Ms. Sayler was not present for the meeting.  

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2024 – 2025 GHSA 6A One Act Play Best Actress State Champion – Camryn Cade, Hillgrove 

High School 

• 2024 – 2025 Georgia Highway Contractors Association, Heavy Equipment Operator State Dozer 

Champion – Steven Bernal, Cobb Innovation & Technology Academy 

• 2024 – 2025 Cobb County School District Counselor of Impact 

o Elementary School Level – Breana O’Shea, Hendricks Elementary School 

o Middle School Level – Ryan Tolbert-Jackson, Cooper Middle School 

o High School Level – Laura Potts, Campbell High School 

• Cobb County School District Counseling Comprehensive Model Certification  

o Kemp Elementary School  

o Big Shanty Intermediate School 

o Hightower Trail Middle School 

o Smitha Middle School  

o Harrison High School 

o Walton High School 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 
  

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Elementary School: 

• Bucy,Tracie, Assistant Principal, Sedalia Park Elementary School, retirement effective July 1, 

2025.  

• Holt, Lorna, Assistant Principal, Clarkdale Elementary School retirement effective July 1, 2025.  

 

High School: 

• Glendenning, Jennifer, Assistant Principal, Osborne High School, retirement effective July 1, 

2025. 

 



Board Meeting 2.13.25  mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Sayler was not present for the vote. 

 

Student Matters 

• SY25-Appeal #12  

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed 

in Executive Session.  Motion carried 6-0.  Ms. Sayler was not present for the vote. 

 

• SY25-Appeal #13  

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as 

discussed in Executive Session.  Motion carried 6-0.  Ms. Sayler was not present for the 

vote. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

• A motion was made by Mr. Cristadoro, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to extend the Superintendent’s Employment Contract for one-year through February 

12, 2028.  Motion carried 6-0.  Mrs. Sayler was not present for the vote. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 

District. 

   

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal 

per District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of 

Education Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Phase Out Existing Buildings 2023, 2030, 2031, 

2032, 2010, and 2011 at Bells Ferry Elementary School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed Maximum Price #1 

(GMP#1) for the Bell Ferry Elementary School Addition & Renovations  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Authorization to Renew a Contract for the Portable Classroom 

Relocation, Lease, Purchase, and Related Services to Ready Portable Classrooms for Students 

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Items as presented. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting 2.13.25  mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Statewide Homestead Exemption Opt-Out Resolution 

 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to authorize a resolution to opt-out of the statewide adjusted base year ad valorem 

homestead exemption as outlined in O.C.G.A. § 48-5-44.2.  Motion carried 6-0.  Ms. Sayler 

was not present for the vote. 

 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
March 20, 2025 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DGQ1R1 8DGQ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DBQ1R1 8DBQ1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F0D1R1 8F0D1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D9M1R1 8D9M1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D8Q1R1 8D8Q1R1 1/17/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7NL1R1 G7NL1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G69M1R1 G69M1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQZK1R1 CQZK1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H6WBMS1 H6WBMS1 5/7/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H7MDMS1 H7MDMS1 5/7/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HPK8CX1 HPK8CX1 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CWD8Z1 9CWD8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2SHXG02 2SHXG02 3/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 796SL02 796SL02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QX7M02 8QX7M02 6/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G2BM02 8G2BM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46F1N02 46F1N02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FBHNN22 FBHNN22 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW5M842 FW5M842 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61TCB42 61TCB42 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1938523 C02PF298F8J2 5/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5LDVG42 5LDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89XNG42 89XNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H1DVG42 H1DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9VXQG42 9VXQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 13VQG42 13VQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4YTQG42 4YTQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DPYBF42 DPYBF42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CYP5F42 CYP5F42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7SQG42 G7SQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BSQG42 7BSQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HBSQG42 HBSQG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5WYB42 G5WYB42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLP0C42 GLP0C42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GM70C42 GM70C42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5RXB42 G5RXB42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17HWP52 17HWP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1DF3C62 1DF3C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17F4C62 17F4C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17L2C62 17L2C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L44C62 1L44C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W8TP52 2W8TP52 9/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HXS052 1HXS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FY7S052 FY7S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MBN052 2MBN052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 74KP052 74KP052 11/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9513Z72 9513Z72 2/22/2016

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Z37M82 3Z37M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 13X8M82 13X8M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2SYY72 C2SYY72 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BD5YP52 BD5YP52 2/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T1Q082 8T1Q082 4/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 173PBB2 173PBB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75BX482 75BX482 6/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3M99GB2 3M99GB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVF4KH2 DVF4KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DVF1KH2 DVF1KH2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR2KKH2 BR2KKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BR1NKH2 BR1NKH2 8/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WWBXK2 2WWBXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3TLHL2 B3TLHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3LKHL2 B3LKHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3NGHL2 B3NGHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3XJHL2 B3XJHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3PHHL2 B3PHHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXNHL2 JPXNHL2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960571 5S1HMN2 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960810 57VDMN2 4/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC56CP2 JC56CP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B59NCP2 B59NCP2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6TXYLR2 6TXYLR2 11/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6TX4MR2 6TX4MR2 11/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6TX2MR2 6TX2MR2 11/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6TX3MR2 6TX3MR2 11/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967286 D8C33W2 5/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1967320 D8G43W2 5/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRFKFX2 HRFKFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRG0PX2 HRG0PX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HRGBFX2 HRGBFX2 8/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1908439 W80362X1AGX 6/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G081Z1 9G081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM081Z1 BM081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL081Z1 FL081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL081Z1 HL081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L081Z1 7L081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1C8532 H1C8532 2/5/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 292TD32 292TD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N7BM32 7N7BM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZQJM32 7ZQJM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6QTM32 H6QTM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CHMM32 7CHMM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83RJM32 83RJM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GTHM32 7GTHM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87Y3M32 87Y3M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43Y3M32 43Y3M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8JFM32 G8JFM32 6/1/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KX7M32 1KX7M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48C7M32 48C7M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNX7M32 BNX7M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H7HM32 9H7HM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL75M32 HL75M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WLQM32 7WLQM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BD9R32 8BD9R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71V8M32 71V8M32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHGKM32 BHGKM32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PT7R32 6PT7R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW0NM32 DW0NM32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYGKM32 GYGKM32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN18R32 BN18R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMT7R32 FMT7R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39N7R32 39N7R32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4SKQ32 B4SKQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32YLM32 32YLM32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCX7R32 BCX7R32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT2KM32 DT2KM32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DGVM32 9DGVM32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92CHR32 92CHR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCCHR32 GCCHR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53MJR32 53MJR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWYFR32 DWYFR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YYFR32 4YYFR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4PKR32 B4PKR32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939515 G1P1S32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF9HR32 HF9HR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BBGR32 3BBGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L7JR32 6L7JR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC0LR32 FC0LR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54Y6B32 54Y6B32 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YND162 6YND162 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2RD162 H2RD162 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41TDB82 41TDB82 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FG3B82 7FG3B82 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C04B82 9C04B82 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZWMDC2 FZWMDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34K92C2 34K92C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89JJZD2 89JJZD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LJJZD2 1LJJZD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37JJZD2 37JJZD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBJJZD2 CBJJZD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BJM0F2 1BJM0F2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J39X1F2 J39X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 219X1F2 219X1F2 4/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z8X1F2 8Z8X1F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 249X1F2 249X1F2 4/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SY03G2 3SY03G2 5/23/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B8V3H2 9B8V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F7H5F2 3F7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC7H5F2 HC7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN7H5F2 GN7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP7H5F2 BP7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN7H5F2 FN7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QR77F2 6QR77F2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QR77F2 4QR77F2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C7H5F2 9C7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X6H5F2 3X6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HZJ5F2 2HZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CZJ5F2 6CZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BZJ5F2 9BZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BZJ5F2 7BZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SZJ5F2 2SZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PZJ5F2 4PZJ5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B7H5F2 8B7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H79H5F2 H79H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 479H5F2 479H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT6H5F2 GT6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 189H5F2 189H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV6H5F2 HV6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB7H5F2 BB7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V6H5F2 7V6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B7H5F2 9B7H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V6H5F2 9V6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV6H5F2 BV6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP6H5F2 BP6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C79H5F2 C79H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V6H5F2 4V6H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VQ68F2 5VQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFR68F2 JFR68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTQ68F2 FTQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JDJBH2 3JDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCDJBH2 JCDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXYVMJ2 BXYVMJ2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFPDBH2 GFPDBH2 8/31/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WVKLJ2 8WVKLJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VVKLJ2 9VVKLJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVVKLJ2 BVVKLJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VVKLJ2 4VVKLJ2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F1WPJ2 1F1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CX1WPJ2 CX1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D1WPJ2 3D1WPJ2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HH0MH2 8HH0MH2 10/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5VCRJ2 D5VCRJ2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93ZRMH2 93ZRMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTDTMH2 HTDTMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVQ6VJ2 JVQ6VJ2 12/20/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9DXSJ2 G9DXSJ2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J8V2K2 1J8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1P8V2K2 1P8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J8V2K2 3J8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P8V2K2 3P8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J8V2K2 4J8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P8V2K2 4P8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P8V2K2 5P8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J8V2K2 8J8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P8V2K2 8P8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN8V2K2 CN8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG8V2K2 DG8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG8V2K2 GG8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN8V2K2 GN8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN8V2K2 HN8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN8V2K2 JN8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y473L2 1Y473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8L473L2 8L473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6473L2 D6473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48473L2 48473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q473L2 4Q473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM473L2 CM473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y473L2 9Y473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18473L2 18473L2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85XR4M2 85XR4M2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM473L2 FM473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5473L2 B5473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q473L2 7Q473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ473L2 JQ473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3N473L2 3N473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6473L2 C6473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L473L2 9L473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BN473L2 BN473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FB5JM2 1FB5JM2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NL4JM2 9NL4JM2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGW54M2 HGW54M2 3/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCXR5L2 HCXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CXR5L2 7CXR5L2 3/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YF5BL2 9YF5BL2 5/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJD5BL2 JJD5BL2 6/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30F5BL2 30F5BL2 6/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLF5BL2 CLF5BL2 6/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 933YTN2 933YTN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGV7VN2 CGV7VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H397VN2 H397VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LG5BL2 2LG5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KG5BL2 3KG5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44G5BL2 44G5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QH5BL2 6QH5BL2 6/18/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PH5BL2 7PH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QH5BL2 7QH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PH5BL2 9PH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QH5BL2 9QH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQH5BL2 BQH5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQN7VN2 FQN7VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KQBCL2 5KQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSRBCL2 CSRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLRBCL2 GLRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLRBCL2 CLRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGRBCL2 HGRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TRBCL2 9TRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SQBCL2 3SQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GRBCL2 9GRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28SBCL2 28SBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMQBCL2 CMQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKRBCL2 GKRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKRBCL2 CKRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MQBCL2 8MQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LRBCL2 3LRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KRBCL2 4KRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85RBCL2 85RBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4RBCL2 H4RBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DRBCL2 8DRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MQBCL2 7MQBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFRBCL2 HFRBCL2 6/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73RBCL2 73RBCL2 6/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS6ZYN2 DS6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S6ZYN2 2S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S6ZYN2 5S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS6ZYN2 CS6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS6ZYN2 BS6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S6ZYN2 4S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZC8XN2 2ZC8XN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS6ZYN2 HS6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR6ZYN2 JR6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S6ZYN2 1S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9S6ZYN2 9S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S6ZYN2 6S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS6ZYN2 GS6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S6ZYN2 3S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8S6ZYN2 8S6ZYN2 9/21/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDK9LQ2 GDK9LQ2 9/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZS94P2 4ZS94P2 1/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZS94P2 1ZS94P2 1/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CTT4P2 7CTT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DTT4P2 5DTT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBTT4P2 JBTT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DTT4P2 3DTT4P2 2/7/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0ZT4P2 H0ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92ZT4P2 92ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2ZT4P2 D2ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2ZT4P2 H2ZT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DTT4P2 2DTT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CTT4P2 9CTT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CTT4P2 5CTT4P2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C21W5P2 C21W5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MZB5P2 1MZB5P2 2/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPJC6P2 FPJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8LC6P2 B8LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48LC6P2 48LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PJC6P2 8PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRKC6P2 FRKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67LC6P2 67LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HKC6P2 6HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8LC6P2 D8LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8LC6P2 C8LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7LC6P2 B7LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87LC6P2 87LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PJC6P2 9PJC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88LC6P2 88LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JKC6P2 4JKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SD66P2 6SD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5C96P2 D5C96P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRD66P2 GRD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRD66P2 FRD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SD66P2 1SD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96C96P2 96C96P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSD66P2 HSD66P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VT26P2 2VT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JST26P2 JST26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VT26P2 3VT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTT26P2 DTT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTT26P2 BTT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TT26P2 3TT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TT26P2 7TT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TT26P2 1TT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TT26P2 6TT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VT26P2 1VT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTT26P2 GTT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VT26P2 8VT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TT26P2 4TT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TT26P2 8TT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6T26P2 C6T26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTT26P2 HTT26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FST26P2 FST26P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 100C5P2 100C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZZB5P2 3ZZB5P2 3/12/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C25C5P2 C25C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 225C5P2 225C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKZB5P2 DKZB5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D15C5P2 D15C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F15C5P2 F15C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 525C5P2 525C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H15C5P2 H15C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 925C5P2 925C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 125C5P2 125C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 325C5P2 325C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 625C5P2 625C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 825C5P2 825C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 425C5P2 425C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZZB5P2 6ZZB5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QZB5P2 9QZB5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G00C5P2 G00C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C15C5P2 C15C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQZB5P2 JQZB5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 725C5P2 725C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G15C5P2 G15C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B25C5P2 B25C5P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J3CDT2 4J3CDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0PHDT2 B0PHDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MNHDT2 2MNHDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91PHDT2 91PHDT2 4/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X7DFT2 2X7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW7DFT2 FW7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y7DFT2 1Y7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW7DFT2 DW7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX7DFT2 GX7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y7DFT2 3Y7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX7DFT2 BX7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X7DFT2 8X7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NXBGT2 2NXBGT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9D2PV2 C9D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6236PV2 6236PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6M4PV2 F6M4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2BRNV2 C2BRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1WRNV2 C1WRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24FSNV2 24FSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RMJPV2 9RMJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW7JPV2 FW7JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQ1SNV2 DQ1SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RSSNV2 9RSSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRYQNV2 GRYQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY9RNV2 CY9RNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21GZNV2 21GZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6000PV2 6000PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F75GPV2 F75GPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VCJPV2 1VCJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JX0PV2 7JX0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y7JPV2 2Y7JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHZHPV2 GHZHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVCJPV2 FVCJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TMJPV2 2TMJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MSSNV2 8MSSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYFZNV2 CYFZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H23ZNV2 H23ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 115TNV2 115TNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RR1PV2 7RR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R32PV2 8R32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9CHPV2 J9CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBR2PV2 HBR2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7R2PV2 J7R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0W1PV2 C0W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3M1PV2 J3M1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMR1PV2 BMR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HG1PV2 2HG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7102PV2 7102PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BZJPV2 3BZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WD0PV2 7WD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDG1PV2 DDG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H32PV2 9H32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZK0PV2 5ZK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX10PV2 DX10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XV1PV2 4XV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38RKMV2 38RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6SHMV2 C6SHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HBTMV2 2HBTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF3HPV2 HF3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YYGPV2 3YYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M3HPV2 3M3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58GDPV2 58GDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KHHPV2 9KHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR4PMV2 HR4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PHDPV2 8PHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXPLPV2 BXPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FWDPV2 3FWDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T1FPV2 8T1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6RFPV2 F6RFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY66PV2 BY66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQT9PV2 JQT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMDBPV2 JMDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB99PV2 FB99PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DRFPV2 9DRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDRFPV2 HDRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFX5PV2 JFX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8566PV2 8566PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F93LPV2 F93LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTZ7NV2 HTZ7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T7FNV2 8T7FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN59NV2 GN59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 720CNV2 720CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR39NV2 JR39NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2BDNV2 H2BDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRC8NV2 HRC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS9CNV2 JS9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25ZCNV2 25ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR99NV2 GR99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6468NV2 6468NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8568NV2 8568NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNC8NV2 JNC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76ZCNV2 76ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP99NV2 GP99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QR8NV2 6QR8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SX8NV2 8SX8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XC8NV2 1XC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSC8NV2 BSC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N70NV2 9N70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15XYMV2 15XYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T70NV2 5T70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NJYMV2 9NJYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNSTMV2 FNSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNHDPV2 BNHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F4DPV2 5F4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZY6PV2 8ZY6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BK5PV2 2BK5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCNGPV2 BCNGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LL2PV2 4LL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTL1PV2 HTL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5X2PV2 J5X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V4ZYW2 1V4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15JZYW2 15JZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MYTYW2 3MYTYW2 6/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G72KT2 1G72KT2 7/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G72KT2 3G72KT2 7/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z2N0Z2 6Z2N0Z2 9/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PXT9Y2 9PXT9Y2 12/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75GNGW2 75GNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BDNGW2 7BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BDNGW2 1BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76GNGW2 76GNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15GNGW2 15GNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98DNGW2 98DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BDNGW2 8BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5GNGW2 C5GNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89DNGW2 89DNGW2 12/13/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BDNGW2 5BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88DNGW2 88DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9DNGW2 G9DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBDNGW2 BBDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79DNGW2 79DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59DNGW2 59DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78DNGW2 78DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BDNGW2 6BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99DNGW2 99DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8DNGW2 B8DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29DNGW2 29DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9DNGW2 B9DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7DNGW2 J7DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BDNGW2 3BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BDNGW2 2BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BDNGW2 9BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58DNGW2 58DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28DNGW2 28DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49DNGW2 49DNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BDNGW2 4BDNGW2 12/13/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CBQ3Z2 1CBQ3Z2 12/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQDNGW2 DQDNGW2 1/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QDNGW2 4QDNGW2 1/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YC8JW2 1YC8JW2 1/21/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971986 73SLX33 5/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971987 6GWYX33 5/15/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18KWVZ2 18KWVZ2 6/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N2QM33 5N2QM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL2QM33 CL2QM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RKSM33 9RKSM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDGNM33 BDGNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9ZPM33 G9ZPM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCWRM33 BCWRM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35BQM33 35BQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDSQM33 HDSQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4YRM33 D4YRM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GMBQY33 GMBQY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73S4YZ2 73S4YZ2 7/2/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979379 3VVK9FAN900206 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 731F8C3 731F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BDZ9C3 2BDZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q72BC3 8Q72BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBY1BC3 CBY1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F088C3 8F088C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPD78C3 HPD78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRQ1BC3 CRQ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31R78C3 31R78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBM1BC3 JBM1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3T478C3 3T478C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V968C3 8V968C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1R1BC3 D1R1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCJ1BC3 DCJ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4N68C3 H4N68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G12Z9C3 G12Z9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3P1BC3 J3P1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCXK1F3 DCXK1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJML1F3 DJML1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKGB3D3 DKGB3D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CD86D3 7CD86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPMD6D3 BPMD6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH383D3 FH383D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KDPZD3 9KDPZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBY83D3 DBY83D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1PG6D3 J1PG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC073D3 FC073D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G163D3 7G163D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SWQ0F3 6SWQ0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZSD6D3 9ZSD6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GHY1F3 1GHY1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B4Y1F3 7B4Y1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DTT3F3 8DTT3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M512F3 9M512F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F70V3F3 F70V3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96H73D3 96H73D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7C9QZD3 7C9QZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FM86D3 7FM86D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LDC7C3 8LDC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48MF6D3 48MF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y983D3 2Y983D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 807G6D3 807G6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGQQ0F3 CGQQ0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTRPZD3 JTRPZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 820K6D3 820K6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1RC0F3 F1RC0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F786D3 4F786D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT073D3 DT073D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX5F7C3 DX5F7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QZ1BC3 2QZ1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FSG8C3 7FSG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 476H8C3 476H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTBD7C3 CTBD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B53S9C3 B53S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLRB7C3 HLRB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBYD7C3 HBYD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FYD043 2FYD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X88043 6X88043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43RS353 43RS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65XS353 65XS353 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWFG8C3 GWFG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z6H8C3 8Z6H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VGR7C3 9VGR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90PD8C3 90PD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25KF8C3 25KF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B08D8C3 B08D8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW7C7C3 DW7C7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XCR7C3 8XCR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R0F8C3 5R0F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BMG8C3 8BMG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23TQ7C3 23TQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GYR9C3 6GYR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19FH8C3 19FH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95TD8C3 95TD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVNF8C3 DVNF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ9H8C3 CZ9H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCP4593 BCP4593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J1F8C3 2J1F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHXQ7C3 HHXQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HTQ7C3 1HTQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN3C043 CN3C043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G896793 G896793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCKS3F3 CCKS3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNLW3F3 DNLW3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L1G0F3 5L1G0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGSD1F3 GGSD1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25N40F3 25N40F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY79043 JY79043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PBF6D3 8PBF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1673D3 F1673D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86BC0F3 86BC0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F42H6D3 F42H6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR7D1F3 JR7D1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBPG6D3 JBPG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3H53D3 D3H53D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4K93D3 C4K93D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W496D3 9W496D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z473D3 9Z473D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 540V3F3 540V3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWXV3F3 BWXV3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5X7043 C5X7043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGDD7C3 FGDD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65VR9C3 65VR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4080BC3 4080BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHYB7C3 BHYB7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7FN1F3 D7FN1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NC04F3 3NC04F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ578C3 FJ578C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WS68C3 7WS68C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J41K1F3 J41K1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25G68C3 25G68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFVJ1F3 GFVJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT5S3F3 GT5S3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RXR6D3 1RXR6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KK77D3 2KK77D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 786K1F3 786K1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD704F3 CD704F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1SS6D3 G1SS6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCWR6D3 JCWR6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBXK1F3 GBXK1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7HJ1F3 H7HJ1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y9F6D3 6Y9F6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2V3ZD3 F2V3ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRP88C3 DRP88C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2T58C3 G2T58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN488C3 DN488C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55P68C3 55P68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL2S9C3 GL2S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LYF7C3 6LYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RTD7C3 9RTD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZVD7C3 FZVD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52ZR9C3 52ZR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPYF7C3 DPYF7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B6D7C3 8B6D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X1G8C3 4X1G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CRD8C3 7CRD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BZR9C3 6BZR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 959F8C3 959F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M8F8C3 7M8F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98FC7C3 98FC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDFD043 BDFD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQKD8C3 GQKD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21CH8C3 21CH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21PD7C3 21PD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TZD043 1TZD043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34HR7C3 34HR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D77R7C3 D77R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF9R7C3 JF9R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44KD8C3 44KD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZTC043 CZTC043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2WD8C3 G2WD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BQR7C3 5BQR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM91BC3 DM91BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36CF8C3 36CF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 451G8C3 451G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KL68C3 1KL68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RBG8C3 1RBG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4B5G8C3 4B5G8C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F7F8C3 4F7F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HHR7C3 4HHR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57JG8C3 57JG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74HD8C3 74HD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QSF8C3 9QSF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BTF8C3 3BTF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R1F8C3 4R1F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 607V7C3 607V7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D27R7C3 D27R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DHG8C3 1DHG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MQD8C3 3MQD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W9G8C3 3W9G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C4H8C3 4C4H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PZF8C3 7PZF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 825G8C3 825G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84SF8C3 84SF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5LF8C3 B5LF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPTQ7C3 GPTQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK0F8C3 HK0F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW9G8C3 JW9G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JHR7C3 1JHR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HQP893 2HQP893 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GGV593 7GGV593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PY68C3 7PY68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87K8893 87K8893 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHXD8C3 GHXD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVD5793 JVD5793 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZTF8C3 FZTF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CXQ893 6CXQ893 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VHF043 7VHF043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85V78C3 85V78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F0Y493 9F0Y493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTFV493 DTFV493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRRB893 FRRB893 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGHX493 HGHX493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q8S353 2Q8S353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 424F043 424F043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3NC043 F3NC043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKMS353 FKMS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H96D043 H96D043 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDWQ353 HDWQ353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK8S353 JK8S353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTSS353 JTSS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYYS353 JYYS353 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 371G8C3 371G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LBR7C3 4LBR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68BR7C3 68BR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K4R7C3 7K4R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TRQ7C3 7TRQ7C3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CCD8C3 9CCD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGRQ7C3 FGRQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSBR7C3 JSBR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDCR7C3 DDCR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZVF8C3 4ZVF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KPR7C3 7KPR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5TS7C3 D5TS7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6HG8C3 H6HG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HM8R7C3 HM8R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVJF2F3 JVJF2F3 8/24/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 860X7C3 860X7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46T39C3 46T39C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GSY7C3 6GSY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVM79C3 BVM79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GWQ9C3 6GWQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8TMW7C3 8TMW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ2W7C3 CZ2W7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T2W7C3 5T2W7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FJQ9C3 5FJQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMNZ8C3 JMNZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VW49C3 4VW49C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5RY8C3 H5RY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VQ89C3 6VQ89C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72Z49C3 72Z49C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX859C3 FX859C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21489C3 21489C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XD59C3 8XD59C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BBC8C3 4BBC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6MP9C3 J6MP9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXHX7C3 CXHX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CBN9C3 8CBN9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYP79C3 JYP79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGQ79C3 HGQ79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXP79C3 JXP79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDFW7C3 JDFW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 916D8C3 916D8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51BC8C3 51BC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70PN9C3 70PN9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGYGBC3 CGYGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYF79C3 FYF79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FZP9C3 8FZP9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VBQ9C3 8VBQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GTW7C3 4GTW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDPC8C3 BDPC8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHFR9C3 JHFR9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XYW7C3 8XYW7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FFB8C3 6FFB8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWFB9C3 FWFB9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTPC8C3 DTPC8C3 10/29/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCM99C3 FCM99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69WX7C3 69WX7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZDY7C3 3ZDY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1C69C3 G1C69C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95YY7C3 95YY7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNSGBC3 GNSGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N7Y7C3 6N7Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YLGBC3 7YLGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M7Y7C3 3M7Y7C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0C09C3 D0C09C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MPQ9C3 1MPQ9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N5R9C3 8N5R9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z889C3 9Z889C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJWY8C3 JJWY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78J59C3 78J59C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK5Z8C3 CK5Z8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PNZ8C3 2PNZ8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH799C3 HH799C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2L489C3 2L489C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2MP9C3 F2MP9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTC79C3 GTC79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJJ79C3 FJJ79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMCY8C3 DMCY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W279C3 9W279C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JKY8C3 5JKY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSM59C3 CSM59C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP3Z8C3 HP3Z8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TWY8C3 6TWY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JXGBC3 5JXGBC3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR669C3 GR669C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTY69C3 HTY69C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92169C3 92169C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVDY8C3 CVDY8C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXX99C3 GXX99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y859C3 2Y859C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42209C3 42209C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLD09C3 JLD09C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88TS9C3 88TS9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKS99C3 FKS99C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CB69C3 7CB69C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DJ79C3 9DJ79C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZSW9C3 CZSW9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C47B9C3 C47B9C3 10/29/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZK09C3 8ZK09C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1249C3 D1249C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LWY8C3 2LWY8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D2M8C3 3D2M8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RTS9C3 9RTS9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49989C3 49989C3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYC69C3 CYC69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TB7BC3 4TB7BC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M8M8C3 7M8M8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PXY8C3 9PXY8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR5P8C3 CR5P8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WFN8C3 1WFN8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM7FBC3 FM7FBC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79HM8C3 79HM8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3M949C3 3M949C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TVB8G3 7TVB8G3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN67BC3 HN67BC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BJ6BC3 2BJ6BC3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QZV8C3 1QZV8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTL99C3 JTL99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H44V9C3 H44V9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MZP8C3 9MZP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64V99C3 64V99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22QT7G3 22QT7G3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58MS7G3 58MS7G3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89QX7C3 89QX7C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9W99C3 B9W99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBT99C3 DBT99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 816T9C3 816T9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4F99C3 J4F99C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FMX8C3 1FMX8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9Z49C3 J9Z49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QN09C3 6QN09C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMKY8C3 HMKY8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR8Y8C3 BR8Y8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6DY8C3 D6DY8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S199C3 1S199C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T109C3 9T109C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZT59C3 6ZT59C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42GW7C3 42GW7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC3W7C3 HC3W7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSDS7G3 JSDS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DWT7G3 2DWT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50B49C3 50B49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LK99C3 9LK99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SB99C3 2SB99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTTX8C3 CTTX8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20S69C3 20S69C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9P7S8C3 9P7S8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CW89C3 1CW89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PH49C3 9PH49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F7B9C3 9F7B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q6M8C3 1Q6M8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8ZP8C3 H8ZP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88L09C3 88L09C3 12/17/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BYV7G3 4BYV7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG5W7G3 BG5W7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRQT7G3 BRQT7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY7V7G3 JY7V7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 860T7G3 860T7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32DS7G3 32DS7G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7YB8G3 J7YB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK9V8C3 GK9V8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X8X8C3 7X8X8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98ZP8C3 98ZP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDQDBC3 JDQDBC3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC039C3 JC039C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q8V8C3 3Q8V8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDD29C3 BDD29C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SHP8C3 8SHP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MYL8C3 8MYL8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD539C3 HD539C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDFW7C3 BDFW7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHFW7C3 JHFW7C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS1B9C3 DS1B9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R659C3 4R659C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ZJ99C3 7ZJ99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16Q99C3 16Q99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPZ89C3 FPZ89C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23C99C3 23C99C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YX49C3 1YX49C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T2R1J3 2T2R1J3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCRD8G3 BCRD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17RD8G3 17RD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3RD8G3 G3RD8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GYB8G3 4GYB8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2NW9C3 H2NW9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94QW9C3 94QW9C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CP39C3 4CP39C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y5DBC3 6Y5DBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P6B8G3 4P6B8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42799C3 42799C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42MV9C3 42MV9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LJV9C3 5LJV9C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLGC8G3 DLGC8G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZJDBC3 1ZJDBC3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HN09C3 8HN09C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ809C3 FZ809C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBGV6M3 DBGV6M3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5P5MN3 J5P5MN3 9/19/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1905915 DMPHGY3JDFHW 4/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1905914 DMPHGYVMDFHW 4/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1905916 DMQHG68UDFHW 4/10/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910045 DYTJXN6FDFHW 1/11/2013

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910048 DYTJXNBHDFHW 1/11/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911521 DMRKDC49F185 5/13/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912276 F4LKPNAVF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912266 F4LL5M3TF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912268 F4LL5J29F193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912271 F4LL5JDWF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912273 F4LL5HHGF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912280 F4LL5J7YF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912294 F4LL5KX0F193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912301 F4LL5JDQF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912303 F4LL5M3LF193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912305 F4LL5LD6F193 8/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918166 DYTLR7TYDFHW 12/13/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928583 F7NMQJNGFP84 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928590 F7NMQ4BZFP84 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928591 F7NMQ4PXFP84 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928592 F7NMQJNDFP84 8/12/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928586 F7PMV1FNFP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928587 F7PMV28RFP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928001 F7NN5348FP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1928003 F7NN527DFP84 8/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930071 F9FNFJZYFP84 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933229 DMPN7BDGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931742 DMPMXWU0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931749 DMPMXSHQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931751 DMPMXRXBFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931755 DMQMX078FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931757 DMPMXV4VFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931761 DMPMXVMQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931762 DMPMXVBNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931763 DMPMXRWAFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931765 DMPMXVMPFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931525 DMPN7CBPFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931543 DMPN7J3ZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931550 DMPN7E2RFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932392 DMQN8QRMFK10 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930450 F9FNCM0JFP84 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934280 DMPN7AYSFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934302 DMPN7B6HFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934654 DMPP4NJRFK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934657 DMQP4LCEFK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934658 DMQP4FX7FK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934659 DMPP4Q06FK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934650 DMQP4026FK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1935120 DMQP57DEFK10 3/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936616 DMPPC2HHFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936622 DMPPC1WVFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936627 DMPPC1WTFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936630 DMPPC21SFK10 3/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936972 F9FNVR39FP84 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1939389 DMPPQPUKFK11 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937966 DMRPFH3PFK10 6/11/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944648 F9FPWW36FCM5 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944649 F9GPW7ULFCM5 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944977 DMPQ7S0CFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944979 DMPQ6YGDFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944980 DMPQ7N8TFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944982 DMPQ7RCPFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944983 DMPQ7METFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944984 DMPQ7MDWFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944985 DMPQ7Q3FFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944986 DMPQ7RJKFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944988 DMPQ7NCPFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944989 DMPQ7PHEFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944991 DMPQ7KRRFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944994 DMPQ7LYWFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944995 DMPQ7JMDTFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944996 DMPQ7LYXFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944997 DMPQ7M18FK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944998 DMPQ7Q99FK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944999 DMPQ7PCEFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945001 DMPQ7QG5FK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945002 DMPQ7PQJFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945003 DMPQ7PQFFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946279 DMPQQF2TAFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946280 DMPQQFAEBFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946286 DMPQQF56PFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945659 F9FQQ3ZHFCM6 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944231 DMPPW1QEFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944232 DMPPW5Z6FCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944236 DMPQ30AEFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944237 DMPPV28MFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944238 DMPPV443FCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944242 DMPQ2ARDFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944243 DMPQ288RFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944245 DMPQ2AVCFCM5 1/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946328 F9FQTW2LFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946329 F9FQTTBLFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946331 F9FQTLC0FCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946332 F9FQTRWAFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946333 DMPQQ154FCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946477 DMPQ61C9FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946864 F9FQTLCPFCM5 2/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946865 F9FQTJ9QFCM5 2/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947742 F9FRG246FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947743 F9FRHGB5FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947746 F9FRHE7NFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947747 F9FRHGLNFCM5 5/4/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947751 F9FRHH43FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947752 F9FRH8VBFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947753 F9FRHBKWFCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947853 DMQRKPTFG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947845 DMQRKRGFG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947851 DMQRKS23G5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947855 DMQRKRWLG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947857 DMQRKSM2G5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947865 DMQRKS5BG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947867 DMQRKQDKG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947868 DMQRKQJFG5VW 5/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1940768 020847755057 6/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949362 F9GRTDXTFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949363 F9GRT9Z4FCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949365 F9GRT3CPFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949366 F9GRT3CQFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949367 F9GRT5ZAFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949368 F9GRT6DWFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949371 F9FS1VZAFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949377 F9FS1W7GFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949378 F9FS1UGPFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949380 F9FS1TS4FCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949394 F9FS1UNQFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949395 F9FS1UE2FCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949396 F9FS1T7HFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949398 F9FS1GVRFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949399 F9FS1UESFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949400 F9FS1HECFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949401 F9FRTYQUFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949402 F9GRT7CVFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949403 F9GRT6YYFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949404 F9FRTZX4FCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949405 F9FRTYHBFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949409 F9GRT6JLFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949410 F9GRT73JFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949322 F9GRTDFEFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949326 F9GRTC7HFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949355 F9FS1UGAFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949360 F9FS1UFDFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949665 F9FS5987FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949671 F9FS58A0FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949675 F9FS5959FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949676 F9FS584NFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949681 F9GS4170FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949683 F9GS407KFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949690 F9FS4YGLFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949694 F9FS50D5FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949696 F9FS4QCPFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951605 DMPSHK4AG5W1 1/5/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951610 DMPSHL7TG5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951612 DMPSHJ2WG5W1 1/5/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951632 F9GSTKX1FCM6 1/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951783 DMPSY6CHG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951785 DMPSY70WG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951795 DMPSY6D7G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951815 DMPSY68FG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951822 DMPSY6X4G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951886 F9FT57ETFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951887 F9FT53QGFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951888 F9FT4CDTFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951893 F9FT4CB8FCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951895 F9FT54MBFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951898 F9FT57G0FCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951899 F9FT57EQFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951900 F9FT57D0FCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951901 F9FT57DKFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951902 F9FT53AVFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951904 F9FT541SFCM6 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952336 DMPT60GMG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952358 DMPT632SG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954329 F9FTJ7DMGHKJ 4/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954330 F9FTJ7VTGHKJ 4/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960246 F9FTW13HGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960247 F9FTW2LAGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960248 F9FTW2W8GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960249 F9FTW2VCGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960250 F9FTW1BRGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960251 F9GTV34PGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960253 F9FTW2MFGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960255 F9GTV50XGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960256 F9GTV3SQGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960257 F9FTW3HZGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960258 F9FTW1CNGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960259 F9FTW1F0GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960260 F9FTW3JTGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960261 F9FTW3DSGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960262 F9FTW2NUGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960263 F9FTW3RPGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960264 F9FTW2VPGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960266 F9FTT33JGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960268 F9FTTA3ZGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960270 F9FTT9UNGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960286 F9FTWA1ZGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960287 F9FTW8A6GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960288 F9FTW3K6GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960289 F9FTWBWMGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960290 F9FTWC40GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960293 F9FTW41QGHKJ 7/24/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960294 F9FTWBSYGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960295 F9FTWBQKGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960296 F9FTW6BBGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960300 F9FTWBN5GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960301 F9FTW88PGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960302 F9FTWARQGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960303 F9FTWBK5GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960307 F9FTW6A3GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960309 F9FTW88JGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960310 F9FTW8J6GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960311 F9FTW8DXGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960312 F9FTW9LAGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960313 F9FTWBDMGHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960315 F9FTW9R2GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960316 F9FTVEP8GHKJ 7/24/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955858 F9FV3EZEGHKJ 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955860 F9FV37M0GHKJ 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955862 F9FV3EHCGHKJ 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955863 F9FV3DNAGHKJ 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955866 F9FV3EBBGHKJ 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955868 F9FTXE51GHKJ 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955971 GCGV8B5XHLFD 9/8/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1957236 GCGV62WEHLFD 9/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956899 F9FV66D5GHKJ 11/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956902 F9FV6QD5GHKJ 11/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956903 F9FV6PZ1GHKJ 11/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956900 F9FV6PHVGHKJ 11/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956901 F9FVCKSNGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956852 F9FV63Q6GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956853 F9FV6D9AGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956854 F9FV671RGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956855 F9FV6EYZGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956856 F9FV6GSWGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956861 F9FV6FPRGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956863 F9FV6BM8GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956864 F9FV6FYZGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956866 F9FV6BGWGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956867 F9FV6E1EGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956868 F9FV6FYRGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956869 F9FV6G1NGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956870 F9FV6EFZGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956871 F9FV6524GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956874 F9FV6CHJGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956875 F9FV5MZ2GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956876 F9FV6EDAGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956877 F9GV5070GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956879 F9FV6DSMGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956880 F9FV680JGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956881 F9FV6C9QGHKJ 11/15/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956882 F9FV6H2GGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956883 F9FV6C45GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956884 F9FV6CC6GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956885 F9FV6GHDGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956886 F9FV6DHVGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956887 F9FV6GAFGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956888 F9FV6GVFGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956889 F9FV6BPLGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956890 F9FV67Q2GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956891 F9FV6GHMGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956892 F9FV6FU6GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956893 F9FV6FHHGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956894 F9FV6FSQGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956895 F9FV6G33GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956897 F9FV67ZCGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956898 F9FV6G8NGHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956849 F9FV6B88GHKJ 11/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958900 DLXVX38XHND6 2/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962012 F9FWVUGBGHKJ 7/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962117 F9FWK7RFGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962118 F9FWKG2EGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962119 F9FWKHLZGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962120 F9FWKHKTGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962121 F9FWKETRGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962122 F9FWKGTWGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962123 F9FWKG2RGHKJ 8/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961627 DMPX2P8TJF8M 8/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961985 F9FX91DMGHKJ 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961987 F9FX91G8GHKJ 11/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963660 F9FXRA0JGHKJ 1/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963672 F9FXV011GHKJ 1/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964316 F9FXT5PGGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964317 F9FXT6R2GHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964318 F9FXT5L5GHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964319 F9FXT5QPGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964320 F9FXT7REGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964321 F9FXT577GHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964322 F9FXT5LQGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964323 F9FXT7PGGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964325 F9FXT5J6GHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964326 F9FXT6QWGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964310 F9FXT5GXGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964312 F9FXT588GHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964313 F9FXT5NFGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964328 F9FXT6TUGHKJ 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965262 F9FY2PYZGHKJ 2/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962244 F9FXT3G1GHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962262 F9FXVBAHGHKJ 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962273 F9FXVB81GHKJ 2/14/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962286 F9FY809CGHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962287 F9FY80M8GHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962288 F9FY80KUGHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962289 F9FY80FJGHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962290 F9FY80N4GHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962291 F9FY80B6GHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962292 F9FY80NCGHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962293 F9FY807EGHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962295 F9FY80JQGHKJ 3/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966865 F9FY74PEGHKJ 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966869 F9FY7594GHKJ 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966870 F9FY80F5GHKJ 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966875 F9FY735UGHKJ 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966876 F9FY806QGHKJ 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1966878 F9FY80HJGHKJ 4/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968095 GG7Z4BVEJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968096 GG7Z43P7JF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968101 GG7Z4AZEJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968104 GG7Z44MUJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968105 GG7Z44KQJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968106 GG7Z4BSLJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968109 GG7Z4843JF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968111 GG7Z446PJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968116 GG7Z4K1CJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968119 GG7Z4LC2JF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968121 GG7Z4LHKJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968122 GG7Z4EHRJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968127 GG7Z457EJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968128 GG7Z457CJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968130 GG7Z4392JF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968131 GG7Z44KEJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968142 GG7Z44EAJF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1969171 DMPYQ6SRLM93 10/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1969170 DMPYQ819LM93 10/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1969172 DMPYR985LM93 10/8/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1992724 P77GXGQLMH 6/27/2023

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,259

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1943702 CEAE58559 6/30/2015
1 COPIER 1943703 CEDE10122 6/30/2015
1 COPIER 1956842 CALE29896 5/4/2016
1 COPIER 1948137 CAAF30744 5/12/2016
1 COPIER 1948136 CAAF30758 5/12/2016
1 COPIER 1948135 CAAF30472 5/12/2016
1 COPIER 1948138 CAAF30985 5/12/2016
1 COPIER 1950299 CGHF37021 10/27/2016
1 COPIER 1950300 CGHF37011 10/27/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 COPIER 1960334 CIFG19638 7/27/2017
1 COPIER 1958685 CIIG22806 1/16/2018
1 COPIER 1958686 CIIG22814 1/16/2018
1 COPIER 1967428 C2BJ13864 5/21/2019
1 HP DESIGNJECT EPRINTER 1940799 CN570MH039 3/21/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1888756 SB680-R2-947596 4/27/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1948030 ST-700-006958 5/5/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1951430 K0121W35S0144 11/14/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1951962 ST-700-008446 3/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1940794 ST-700-008452 3/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952598 ST-700-009325 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952937 ST-700-009354 3/23/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954963 ST-750U-005123 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954883 ST-750U-005218 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954870 ST-750U-005150 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954869 ST-750U-005152 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954940 ST-750U-005187 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954934 ST-750U-005143 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955079 ST-750U-005258 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955104 ST-750U-005297 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1958017 ST-750UZ-005644 9/14/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957729 ST-750UZ-005535 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957728 ST-750UZ-005536 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957777 ST-750UZ-005549 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957714 ST-750UZ-005561 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957743 ST-750UZ-005552 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957734 ST-750UZ-005556 9/29/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1957779 ST-750UZ-005676 11/27/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992106 ST-750UZ-017242 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945803 ST-750UZ-006139 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945811 ST-750UZ-006189 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945815 ST-750UZ-006143 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945802 ST-750UZ-006142 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991591 ST4-750UI-020972 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945821 ST-750UZ-006148 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945829 ST-750UZ-006202 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945827 ST-750UZ-006201 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945801 ST-750UZ-006141 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945909 ST-750UZ-006140 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945809 ST-750UZ-006187 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945810 ST-750UZ-006188 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945820 ST-750UZ-006144 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945819 ST-750UZ-006145 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945805 ST-750UZ-006192 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945804 ST-750UZ-006191 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945826 ST-750UZ-006150 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945823 ST-750UZ-006151 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1983334 ST-750UZ-006524 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945816 ST-750UZ-006195 12/5/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961869 ST-750UZ-006404 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945824 ST-750UZ-006153 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945814 ST-750UZ-006197 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945813 ST-750UZ-006198 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961511 ST-750UZ-006073 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945807 ST-750UZ-006194 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945818 ST-750UZ-006147 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945817 ST-750UZ-006146 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945828 ST-750UZ-006199 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961510 ST-750UZ-006072 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961509 ST-750UZ-006071 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961498 ST-750UZ-006065 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1971816 ST-750U-006411 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961499 ST-750UZ-006158 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945844 ST-750UZ-006155 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945845 ST-750UZ-006154 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961479 ST-750UZ-006289 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961480 ST-750UZ-006288 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945833 ST-750UZ-006062 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945838 ST-750UZ-006099 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945839 ST-750UZ-006098 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945836 ST-750UZ-006097 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961501 ST-750UZ-006156 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961500 ST-750UZ-006157 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961495 ST-750UZ-006185 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961496 ST-750UZ-006184 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961491 ST-750UZ-006138 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961493 ST-750UZ-006136 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961505 ST-750UZ-006134 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961504 ST-750UZ-006068 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961506 ST-750UZ-006183 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961481 ST-750UZ-006287 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961482 ST-750UZ-006286 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961517 ST-750UZ-006292 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961516 ST-750UZ-006293 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945831 ST-750UZ-006059 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945832 ST-750UZ-006063 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961489 ST-750UZ-006291 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961477 ST-750UZ-006296 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961488 ST-750UZ-006290 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961475 ST-750UZ-006294 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961478 ST-750UZ-006295 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1992255 ST-750UZ-006413 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961513 ST-750UZ-006301 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961515 ST-750UZ-006299 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961512 ST-750UZ-006298 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961487 ST-750UZ-006247 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961486 ST-750UZ-006246 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961484 ST-750UZ-006244 12/5/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945840 ST-750UZ-006094 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945841 ST-750UZ-006093 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945843 ST-750UZ-006092 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945842 ST-750UZ-006095 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1945835 ST-750UZ-006060 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961568 ST-750UZ-006776 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961598 ST-750UZ-006766 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961573 ST-750UZ-006740 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961565 ST-750UZ-006774 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961571 ST-750UZ-006742 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961574 ST-750UZ-006743 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961588 ST-750UZ-006720 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961589 ST-750UZ-006721 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961567 ST-750UZ-006777 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961590 ST-750UZ-006722 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961564 ST-750UZ-006775 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961569 ST-750UZ-006778 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961570 ST-750UZ-006739 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961343 ST-750UZ-006600 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961576 ST-750UZ-006783 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961575 ST-750UZ-006780 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961579 ST-750UZ-006779 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961587 ST-750UZ-006719 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961556 ST-750UZ-006715 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995192 ST-750UZ-006545 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961594 ST-750UZ-006768 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1985346 ST-750UZ-017119 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961553 ST-750UZ-006747 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961566 ST-750UZ-006748 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961584 ST-750UZ-006717 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961585 ST-750UZ-006718 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961577 ST-750UZ-006781 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961578 ST-750UZ-006782 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961560 ST-750UZ-006759 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961583 ST-750UZ-006738 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961582 ST-750UZ-006735 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961580 ST-750UZ-006736 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961593 ST-750UZ-006730 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961596 ST-750UZ-006879 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961591 ST-750UZ-006727 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961548 ST-750UZ-006784 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995193 ST-750UZ-006549 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961388 ST-750UZ-006817 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961387 ST-750UZ-006820 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961551 ST-750UZ-006787 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961561 ST-750UZ-006763 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961559 ST-750UZ-006762 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961547 ST-750UZ-006785 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961554 ST-750UZ-006786 8/9/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961562 ST-750UZ-006760 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961557 ST-750UZ-006761 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961555 ST-750UZ-006745 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961550 ST-750UZ-006746 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961563 ST-750UZ-006744 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961599 ST-750UZ-006765 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961572 ST-750UZ-006741 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964216 ST-700-007701 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1995191 ST-700-007854 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961302 ST-750UZ-006944 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961303 ST-750UZ-006945 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994372 ST-750U-006408 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961301 ST-750UZ-006943 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961328 ST-750UZ-006925 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961315 ST-750UZ-006927 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961316 ST-750UZ-006928 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961290 ST-750UZ-006941 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961327 ST-750UZ-006815 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961288 ST-750UZ-006963 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961308 ST-750UZ-006961 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961322 ST-750UZ-006981 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961298 ST-750UZ-006984 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961299 ST-750UZ-006985 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961296 ST-750UZ-006982 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961297 ST-750UZ-006983 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961286 ST-750UZ-006965 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961287 ST-750UZ-006964 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961289 ST-750UZ-006962 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961307 ST-750UZ-006960 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961317 ST-750UZ-006956 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961304 ST-750UZ-006957 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961340 ST-750UZ-006885 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961306 ST-750UZ-006959 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961329 ST-750UZ-006884 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961332 ST-750UZ-006887 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961309 ST-750UZ-006892 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961310 ST-750UZ-006893 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961312 ST-750UZ-006895 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961311 ST-750UZ-006894 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961313 ST-750UZ-006896 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961295 ST-750UZ-006971 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961294 ST-750UZ-006972 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1981875 ST-750UZ-006480 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961293 ST-750UZ-006973 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961319 ST-750UZ-006923 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961318 ST-750UZ-006922 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961323 ST-750UZ-006607 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961320 ST-750UZ-006924 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961325 ST-750UZ-006605 8/23/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961321 ST-750UZ-006604 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961291 ST-750UZ-006975 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961326 ST-750UZ-00621 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961314 ST-750UZ-006926 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961338 ST-700T-012708 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961257 ST-750UZ-006938 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961256 ST-750UZ-006937 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961258 ST-750UZ-006639 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961259 ST-750UZ-006940 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961278 ST-750UZ-006669 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961277 ST-750UZ-006670 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961276 ST-750UZ-006672 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961275 ST-750UZ-006671 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970572 ST-750UZ-010985 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961254 ST-750UZ-006914 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961253 ST-750UZ-006915 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961274 ST-750UZ-006673 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961267 ST-750UZ-006666 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961243 ST-750UZ-006680 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961268 ST-750UZ-006667 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961266 ST-750UZ-006665 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961265 ST-750UZ-006664 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961248 ST-750UZ-006676 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961251 ST-750UZ-006674 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961269 ST-750UZ-006668 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961247 ST-750UZ-006675 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961249 ST-750UZ-006677 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961250 ST-750UZ-006678 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961244 ST-750UZ-006681 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961245 ST-750UZ-006682 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961246 ST-750UZ-006683 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961241 ST-750UZ-006986 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961238 ST-750UZ-006989 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961240 ST-750UZ-006987 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961237 ST-750UZ-006990 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961239 ST-750UZ-006988 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961271 ST-750UZ-006910 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961272 ST-750UZ-006911 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961270 ST-750UZ-006909 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961273 ST-750UZ-006912 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961260 ST-750UZ-006649 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961242 ST-750UZ-006679 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961261 ST-750UZ-006650 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961262 ST-750UZ-006651 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961263 ST-750UZ-006652 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961264 ST-750UZ-006653 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961252 ST-750UZ-006916 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961221 ST-750UZ-006898 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961828 ST-650UT-005096 9/18/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962412 ST-750U-007090 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962430 ST-750U-007091 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962433 ST-750U-007093 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962423 ST-750UZ-007063 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962424 ST-750UZ-007062 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962405 ST-750UZ-006918 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962417 ST-750UZ-007003 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962418 ST-750UZ-007002 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962409 ST-750UZ-006882 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962419 ST-750UZ-007001 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962440 ST-750UZ-007019 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962439 ST-750UZ-007018 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962438 ST-750UZ-007017 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962441 ST-750UZ-007016 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962429 ST-750UZ-007000 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962413 ST-750UZ-007066 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962415 ST-750UZ-007068 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962414 ST-750UZ-007067 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962408 ST-750UZ-006883 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962410 ST-750UZ-006881 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962411 ST-750UZ-006880 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962406 ST-750UZ-006919 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962401 ST-750UZ-006917 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962404 ST-750UZ-006891 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962402 ST-750UZ-006889 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962416 ST-750UZ-007069 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962480 ST-750UZ-006888 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962403 ST-750UZ-006890 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962420 ST-750UZ-007065 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962425 ST-750UZ-007061 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962421 ST-750UZ-007060 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962422 ST-750U-007064 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962431 ST-750U-007094 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962432 ST-750U-007092 9/18/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1963436 ST-650UT-005103 11/30/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964601 ST-750UZ-008056 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964716 ST-750UZ-007986 1/24/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1964492 ST-750UZ-008237 2/8/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1965152 ST-750UZ-008633 3/26/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972914 ST-750UZ-010702 4/30/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966111 ST-750UZ-009044 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966118 ST-750UZ-009080 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1967760 ST-650UT-005214 5/2/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966480 ST-750UZ-009318 5/28/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966458 ST-750UZ-009477 5/28/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962586 ST-750UZ-007076 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1962585 ST-750UZ-007075 6/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966759 ST-750UZ-009179 6/13/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1973004 ST-750UZ-010242 8/14/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1969355 ST-750UZ-010738 10/1/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1970067 ST-750UZ-011472 12/12/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1991461 ST-750UZ-017045 12/16/2019
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1976076 ST-750UZ-011989 1/23/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975571 ST-750UZ-012573 1/29/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975428 ST-750UZ-012870 2/5/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1994573 ST-750UZ-017509 2/5/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975445 ST-750UZ-012898 2/5/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975078 ST-750UZ-013148 2/11/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1996246 ST-750UZ-017516 2/11/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1972790 ST-750UZ-013323 2/24/2020
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1975317 ST-750UZ-013856 6/30/2020
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR- ELECTRIC 1948183 D226Z100016 6/6/2016
1 PRINTER- OTHER 1960763 CN7CJ1M061 3/27/2018
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1875803 0015732 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1878685 0022800 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1886977 8014510 4/19/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1889574 8015731 7/15/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1895316 0012387 9/22/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1950996 UHHF681665L 11/14/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927691 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927701 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927871 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1943488 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948664 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968908 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968909 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968911 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968912 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968913 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968915 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968916 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968918 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968919 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968920 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968921 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968922 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968923 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968924 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968925 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968926 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968928 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968929 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968930 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968931 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968932 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1968933 10/2/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 350

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

February 2025 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 01/21/2025 thru 02/25/2025

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TABLE- SERV HOT FOOD 1994744 0409036002869M 4/12/2005
1 MIXER - CUTTER 1200116 71738501 8/1/1991
1 STEAMER 1677762 4/19/2005

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 3

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025 Page 34



6/28/2024 ID 1588 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1589 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1590 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1591 - Proofer $250.00 $243.75
6/28/2024 ID 1592 - Proofer $430.00 $419.25
6/28/2024 ID 1597 - 60qt Mixer $1,684.00 $1,641.90
6/28/2024 ID 1608 - 60qt Mixer $1,825.00 $1,779.38
6/28/2024 ID 1618 - 60qt Mixer $1,600.00 $1,560.00
7/5/2024 ID 1599 - 60qt Mixer $2,825.00 $2,754.38
7/5/2024 ID 1603 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1604 - 60qt Mixer $2,425.00 $2,364.38
7/5/2024 ID 1605 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/5/2024 ID 1607 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
7/5/2024 ID 1611 - 60qt Mixer $2,225.00 $2,169.38
7/5/2024 ID 1615 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1616 - 60qt Mixer $4,225.00 $4,119.38
7/5/2024 ID 1620 - 60qt Mixer $1,751.00 $1,707.23
7/5/2024 ID 1621 - 60qt Mixer $1,702.00 $1,659.45
7/5/2024 ID 1622 - 60qt Mixer $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/5/2024 ID 1623 - Mixer Accessories $365.00 $355.88
7/5/2024 ID 1624 - Mixer Accessories $52.00 $50.70
7/5/2024 ID 1625 - Mixer Accessories $137.00 $133.58
7/5/2024 ID 1626 - Mixer Accessories $275.00 $268.13
7/5/2024 ID 1637 - Exercise Equipment $50.00 $48.75
7/5/2024 ID 1648 - Transmission Jack $220.00 $214.50
7/5/2024 ID 1651 - Misc. Shop Equipment $121.00 $117.98
7/5/2024 ID 1655 - Pressure Washers $630.00 $614.25
7/5/2024 ID 1657 - Trash Pump $330.00 $321.75
7/5/2024 ID 1658 - Electric Kiln $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1660 - Exercise Equipment $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1664 - Ice Machine $25.00 $24.38

7/12/2024 ID 1630 - Copiers $825.00 $804.38
7/12/2024 ID 1636 - Exercise Machine $50.00 $48.75
7/12/2024 ID 1638 - Leg Press $102.00 $99.45
7/12/2024 ID 1639 - Elpitical $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1640 - Treadmill $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1645 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1649 - Shop Equipment $260.00 $253.50
7/12/2024 ID 1656 - System Analyzers $560.00 $546.00
7/12/2024 ID 1659 - Recumbant Bike $31.00 $30.23
7/12/2024 ID 1661 - Speakers $600.00 $585.00
7/12/2024 ID 1613 - Mixer $500.00 $487.50
7/19/2024 ID 1614 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/19/2024 ID 1617 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/19/2024 ID 1631 - Particulate Filter Cleaner $3,125.00 $3,046.88
7/19/2024 ID 1632 - FP Lateral File $465.00 $453.38
7/19/2024 ID 1633 - FP Lateral File $82.00 $79.95

FY 2025 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 1



7/19/2024 ID 1641 - Floor Scrubber $352.00 $343.20
7/19/2024 ID 1643 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/19/2024 ID 1652 - Shop Jacks $250.00 $243.75
7/19/2024 ID 1653 - Shop Jack $52.99 $51.67
7/19/2024 ID 1654 - Transmission Jack $76.00 $74.10
7/26/2024 ID 1629 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
7/26/2024 ID 1634 - Shoulder Press $126.00 $122.85
7/26/2024 ID 1662 - Speakers $290.00 $282.75
7/26/2024 ID 1663 - Speakers, Subwoofers $475.00 $463.13
7/26/2024 ID 1598 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/26/2024 ID 1600 - 60qt Mixer $1,476.00 $1,439.10
7/26/2024 ID 1601 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/26/2024 ID 1602 - 60qt Mixer $1,876.00 $1,829.10
7/26/2024 ID 1606 - 60qt Mixer $2,400.00 $2,340.00
7/26/2024 ID 1609 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1610 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1612 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
7/26/2024 ID 1619 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
8/16/2024 ID 1665 - 60qt Mixer $2,000.00 $1,950.00
8/16/2024 ID 1666 - 60qt Mixer $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/16/2024 ID 1667 - 80qt Mixer $2,025.00 $1,974.38
8/16/2024 ID 1669 - 60qt Mixer $1,625.00 $1,584.38
8/16/2024 ID 1670 - 60qt Mixer $1,580.00 $1,540.50
8/16/2024 ID 1671 - 60qt Mixer $2,125.00 $2,071.88
8/16/2024 ID 1672 - 60qt Mixer $2,100.00 $2,047.50
8/16/2024 ID 1642 - Riding Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
8/23/2024 ID 1668 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
8/23/2024 ID 1673 - Serving Line $261.00 $254.48
8/30/2024 ID 1680 - 60qt Mixer $1,525.00 $1,486.88
9/6/2024 ID 1674 - Serving Line $271.00 $264.23
9/6/2024 ID 1635 - Exercise Equipment $52.00 $50.70

9/13/2024 ID 1675 - Warmer $41.00 $39.98
9/13/2024 ID 1676 - Cooler $25.00 $24.38
9/13/2024 ID 1677 - Cooler $15.00 $14.63
9/13/2024 ID 1678 - Warmer $25.00 $24.38
9/13/2024 ID 1679 - Cooler $52.00 $50.70
9/20/2024 ID 1707 - 3D Printer $77.00 $75.08
9/20/2024 ID 1708 - 3D Printer $115.15 $112.27
9/27/2024 ID 1689 - Floor Cleaner $195.00 $190.13
9/27/2024 ID 1690 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1692 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1693 - Tennant T5 $117.00 $114.08
9/27/2024 ID 1694 - Floor Scrubber $68.00 $66.30
9/27/2024 ID 1696 - Vacuum Cleaners $64.00 $62.40
9/27/2024 ID 1697 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1699 - Vacuum Cleaners $220.00 $214.50
9/27/2024 ID 1700 - Vacuum Cleaners $68.00 $66.30
9/27/2024 ID 1705 - Roller Cutter $27.00 $26.33
9/27/2024 ID 1709 - Printer Parts $10.00 $9.75
9/27/2024 ID 1710 - Balances $135.00 $131.63

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 2



9/27/2024 ID 1712 - Copiers $650.00 $633.75
9/27/2024 ID 1713 - Vacuum $370.00 $360.75
10/4/2024 ID 1688 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/4/2024 ID 1703 - Printer $79.00 $77.03
10/4/2024 ID 1711 - Press Sealer $25.00 $24.38
10/4/2024 ID 1714 - Seats and Accsssories $1,075.00 $1,048.13
10/4/2024 ID 1717 - Broken Instruments $775.00 $755.63
10/4/2024 ID 1718 - Gator $1,528.00 $1,489.80

10/11/2024 ID 1720 - Pressure Washer & Blowers $57.00 $55.58
10/18/2024 ID 1701 - Printer $100.00 $97.50
10/25/2024 ID 1687 - Floor Scrubber $27.00 $26.33
10/25/2024 ID 1695 - Vacuum Cleaners $94.00 $91.65
10/25/2024 ID 1702 - Printer $102.00 $99.45
10/25/2024 ID 1721 - Audio Equipment $433.99 $423.14
10/25/2024 ID 1728 - Mixer & Power Amps $200.00 $195.00
10/25/2024 ID 1730 - Acoustic Shells $1,675.00 $1,633.15
11/1/2024 ID 1681 - Riding Scrubber $1,150.00 $1,121.25
11/1/2024 ID 1684 - Floor Scrubber $73.00 $71.18
11/1/2024 ID 1686 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1722 - Audio Equipment $212.00 $206.70
11/1/2024 ID 1723 - Audio Equipment $412.00 $401.70
11/1/2024 ID 1724 - Audio Equipment $1,025.00 $999.38
11/1/2024 ID 1725 - Audio Equipment $211.00 $205.73
11/1/2024 ID 1732 - Digital Piano $52.00 $50.70
11/1/2024 ID 1740 - Ice Machine $404.00 $393.90
11/1/2024 ID 1741 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1742 - Floor Scrubber $583.00 $568.43
11/1/2024 ID 1743 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1744 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1745 - Vacuum Cleaners $27.00 $26.33
11/1/2024 ID 1747 - Wood Chairs $25.00 $24.38
11/1/2024 ID 1748 - Wood Chairs $25.00 $24.38
11/8/2024 ID 1682 - Floor Scrubber $189.00 $184.28
11/8/2024 ID 1683 - Floor Scrubber $189.00 $184.28
11/8/2024 ID 1719 - Laminators $574.00 $559.65
11/8/2024 ID 1731 - Instrument Stands $25.00 $24.38
11/8/2024 ID 1733 - Laminators $62.00 $60.45
11/8/2024 ID 1734 - Kiln $52.00 $50.70
11/8/2024 ID 1735 - Kiln $32.00 $31.20
11/8/2024 ID 1736 - Kiln $122.00 $118.95
11/8/2024 ID 1737 - Kiln $140.00 $136.50

11/15/2024 ID 1738 - Wood Tables $25.00 $24.38
11/15/2024 ID 1739 - Wood Tables $27.00 $26.33
11/22/2024 ID 1756 - Broken Instruments $4,450.00 $4,338.75
11/22/2024 ID 1761 - Wood Chairs $27.00 $26.33
11/22/2024 ID 1762 - Wood Chairs $25.00 $24.38
11/22/2024 ID 1766 - Electronic Pianos $400.00 $390.00
11/22/2024 ID 1768 - Audio Equipmant $72.00 $70.20
11/22/2024 ID 1772 - Filing Cabinet $27.00 $26.33
11/22/2024 ID 1773 - Floor Scrubber $124.00 $120.90

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 3



11/22/2024 ID 1775 - Floor Scrubber $3,025.00 $2,949.38
11/22/2024 ID 1776 - Cellular Hot Spots $399.00 $389.03
11/29/2024 ID 1781 - Serving Line $575.00 $560.63
11/29/2024 ID 1782 - Serving Line $824.00 $803.40
11/29/2024 ID 1751 - Kiln $27.00 $26.33
11/29/2024 ID 1752 - Kiln $180.00 $175.50
11/29/2024 ID 1753 - Kiln $150.00 $146.25
11/29/2024 ID 1755 - Tripod $200.00 $195.00
11/29/2024 ID 1757 - Carpet Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
11/29/2024 ID 1758 - Horizontal Bandsaw $1,225.00 $1,194.38
11/29/2024 ID 1759 - Bandsaw $195.50 $190.61
11/29/2024 ID 1764 - Speakers $51.99 $50.69
11/29/2024 ID 1769 - Musical Instruments $121.99 $118.94
11/29/2024 ID 1770 - Road Cases $81.00 $78.98
11/29/2024 ID 1774 - Vacuum Cleaners $27.00 $26.33
12/6/2024 ID 1746 - Copiers $1,225.00 $1,194.38
12/6/2024 ID 1749 - Floor Scrubber $15.00 $14.63
12/6/2024 ID 1750 - Floor Scrubber $15.00 $14.63
12/6/2024 ID 1754 - Mixers $160.00 $156.00
12/6/2024 ID 1760 - Floor Cleaners $260.00 $253.50
12/6/2024 ID 1765 - USB Keyboards $180.00 $175.50
12/6/2024 ID 1767 - Xylophones $86.00 $83.85
12/6/2024 ID 1779 - Serving Line $825.00 $804.38
12/6/2024 ID 1780 - Serving Line $925.00 $901.88
12/6/2024 ID 1783 - Serving Line $108.77 $106.05

12/13/2024 ID 1763 - Digital Pianos $1,050.00 $1,023.75
12/13/2024 ID 1778 - Lab-Volt Simulator $102.00 $99.45
12/13/2024 ID 1784 - Two Door Cooler $221.00 $215.48
12/13/2024 ID 1785 - Two Door Cooler $221.00 $215.48
12/13/2024 ID 1786 - Two Door Cooler $221.00 $215.48
12/13/2024 ID 1787 - Dish Washing Machine $25.00 $24.38
12/13/2024 ID 1789 - Two Door Proofer $211.00 $205.73

1/3/2025 ID 1791 - Ice Cream Cart $29.00 $28.28
1/3/2025 ID 1792 - Ice Machine $343.00 $334.43
1/3/2025 ID 1793 - Ice Machine $386.00 $376.35
1/3/2025 ID 1802 - Proofer $27.00 $26.33
1/3/2025 ID 1805 - Proofer $130.00 $126.75
1/3/2025 ID 1807 - Serving Line $676.00 $659.10
1/3/2025 ID 1811 - Prep Table $337.00 $328.58

1/10/2025 ID 1790 - Cambro Carts $410.00 $399.75
1/10/2025 ID 1798 - Pass Thru Cooler $130.00 $126.75
1/10/2025 ID 1799 - Pass Thru Cooler $143.00 $139.43
1/10/2025 ID 1800 - Pass Thru Cooler $130.00 $126.75
1/10/2025 ID 1801 - Pass Thru Heated $25.00 $24.38
1/10/2025 ID 1803 - Proofer $291.11 $283.83
1/10/2025 ID 1804 - Proofer $330.00 $321.75
1/10/2025 ID 1806 - Proofer $333.00 $324.68
1/10/2025 ID 1808 - Prep Table $245.00 $238.88
1/10/2025 ID 1809 - Prep Table $340.00 $331.50
1/10/2025 ID 1810 - Prep Table $422.66 $412.09

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 4



1/10/2025 ID 1812 - Prep Table $275.00 $268.13
1/10/2025 ID 1813 - Prep Table $432.00 $421.20
1/10/2025 ID 1814 - Prep Table $175.00 $170.63
1/10/2025 ID 1816 - Stand up Freezer $364.00 $354.90
1/10/2025 ID 1817 - Two Door Cooler $295.00 $287.63
1/10/2025 ID 1818 - Two Door Freezer $155.00 $151.13
1/31/2025 ID 1815 - Freezer $190.00 $185.25
1/31/2025 ID 1777 - Vision Tester $25.00 $24.38
2/7/2025 ID 1822 - Floor Scrubber $260.00 $253.50
2/7/2025 ID 1823 - Drums $360.00 $351.00
2/7/2025 ID 1828 - Instrument Stands $25.00 $24.38
2/7/2025 ID 1829 - Wet Dry Vacuums $230.00 $224.25
2/7/2025 ID 1830 - Wet Dry Vacuums $114.00 $111.15
2/7/2025 ID 1832 - Riding Floor Scrubber $180.00 $175.50
2/7/2025 ID 1833 - Riding Floor Scrubber $70.00 $68.25
2/7/2025 ID 1834 - Riding Floor Scrubber $32.00 $31.20
2/7/2025 ID 1835 - Riding Floor Scrubber $38.00 $37.05
2/7/2025 ID 1838 - Portable Stage $87.00 $84.83
2/7/2025 ID 1841 - Wood Chairs $111.11 $108.33
2/7/2025 ID 1842 - Wood Chairs $111.11 $108.33
2/7/2025 ID 1843 - Wood Chairs $37.00 $36.08
2/7/2025 ID 1844 - Wood Chairs $77.77 $75.83

2/14/2025 ID 1824 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
2/14/2025 ID 1826 - Large Format Printer $111.00 $108.23
2/14/2025 ID 1837 - Platform System $5,001.00 $4,875.98
2/14/2025 ID 1845 - Copiers $925.00 $901.88
2/14/2025 ID 1849 - Vacuum Cleaners $260.00 $253.50
2/14/2025 ID 1857 - Rack Cases $58.00 $56.55
2/14/2025 ID 1862 - Cutting System $70.00 $68.25
2/21/2025 ID 1825 - Floor Burnishers $410.00 $399.75
2/21/2025 ID 1836 - Choral Risers $371.00 $361.73
2/21/2025 ID 1848 - Choral Risers $1,876.00 $1,829.10
2/21/2025 ID 1850 - Spotlights $160.00 $156.00
2/21/2025 ID 1851 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1852 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1853 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1854 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1855 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1856 - Kindergarten Furinture $25.00 $24.38
2/21/2025 ID 1859 - Audion Equipment $361.00 $351.98

 
$135,654.14 $132,263.40

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/27/2024 SA Recycling $222.60 $222.60
7/1/2024 SA Recycling $241.80 $241.80
7/1/2024 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00
7/9/2024 A. Wiznor $50.00 $50.00

7/12/2024 SA Recycling $471.60 $471.60

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 5



7/15/2024 SA Recycling $160.20 $160.20
7/18/2024 SA Recycling $651.90 $651.90
7/23/2024 SA Recycling $1,390.20 $1,390.20
7/24/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,941.05 $1,941.05
8/14/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $810.02 $810.02
8/14/2024 SA Recycling $206.40 $206.40
8/19/2024 SA Recycling $400.80 $400.80
8/26/2024 C.W. Austin $93.95 $93.95
8/27/2024 SA Recycling $567.00 $567.00
9/6/2024 SA Recycling $585.20 $585.20

9/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,709.80 $10,709.80
9/12/2024 Copart (RM) $236.00 $236.00
9/13/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,172.65 $5,172.65
8/18/2024 SA Recycling $459.90 $459.90
9/20/2024 S. Garmen $85.00 $85.00
9/20/2024 SA Recycling $336.00 $336.00
9/24/2024 KC Wasman LLC $25.00 $25.00
9/24/2024 SA Recycling $315.00 $315.00
9/25/2024 D. Banks $25.00 $25.00
9/26/2024 SA Recycling $275.10 $275.10
9/30/2024 C.W. Austin $44.65 $44.65
10/4/2024 SA Recycling $700.70 $700.70
10/8/2024 SA Recycling $1,293.60 $1,293.60

10/10/2024 SA Recycling $225.40 $225.40
10/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,469.55 $8,469.55
10/11/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $26,375.80 $26,375.80
10/15/2024 City of White $4.00 $4.00
10/15/2024 KC Wasman LLC $80.00 $80.00
10/15/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,321.75 $10,321.75
10/16/2024 J.Reyes $10.00 $10.00
10/18/2024 SA Recycling $191.80 $191.80
10/18/2024 J. Garcia $50.00 $50.00
10/22/2024 City of Kingston $4.00 $4.00
10/26/2024 SA Recycling $640.50 $640.50
10/28/2024 T. Givens $10.00 $10.00
10/31/2024 Copart (RM) $161.00 $161.00
11/1/2024 SA Recycling $233.10 $233.10
11/6/2024 SA Recycling $215.60 $215.60
11/7/2024 J. Griffin $5.00 $5.00
11/7/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $398.00 $398.00

11/13/2024 NBC Universal $230.00 $230.00
11/15/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $35,136.40 $35,136.40
11/15/2024 SA Recycling $127.30 $127.30
11/19/2024 SA Recycling $217.70 $217.70
11/22/2024 SA Recycling $662.30 $662.30
11/25/2024 C.W. Austin $39.75 $39.75
12/4/2024 SA Recycling $275.10 $275.10
12/3/2024 NBC Universal $130.00 $130.00
12/6/2024 D.Banks $5.00 $5.00
12/9/2024 KC Wasman LLC $20.00 $20.00

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 6



12/10/2024 SA Recycling $843.40 $843.40
12/16/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $52,270.15 $52,270.15

1/7/2025 SA Recycling $144.80 $144.80
   01/14/25 SA Recycling $165.90 $165.90
1/23/2025 SA Recycling $327.60 $327.60
1/27/2025 SA Recycling $793.00 $793.00
1/31/2025 SA Recycling $251.30 $251.30
2/5/2025 SA Recycling $251.30 $251.30
2/5/2025 C.W. Austin $18.87 $18.87

2/17/2025 Premier Surplus, Inc. $53,919.00 $53,919.00
2/19/2025 SA Recycling $612.30 $612.30
2/20/2025 SA Recycling $257.60 $257.60

$221,585.39 $221,585.39

$357,239.53 $353,848.79

$83,289.54 $81,207.52Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 7



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,725 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 20 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 40 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,259 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 3 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 23 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 350 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 2/25/2025

BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_03202025 Page 1



AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION    

AGENDA ITEM    

 March 20, 2025    

    
    
TOPIC:   

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of a Permanent Utility Easement with GreyStone 

Power Corporation for Power to the New Marquee Sign at Hendricks Elementary School 

   
  BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

GreyStone Power Corporation is requesting a permanent underground utility easement to provide power 

to the new marquee sign at Hendricks Elementary School.  This permanent underground easement would 

be 90 linear feet and 10 feet in width, for an approximate total area of 900 square feet. 

   
  SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the recommendation for the permanent utility easement to GreyStone Power Corporation for 

power to the new marquee sign at Hendricks Elementary School. 

   
  COST:   

 None    

   
  DATA SOURCES:   

Marc Smith   

James Smith 

Board Attorney   

 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Betty Gray Middle 

School Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. 

 

Betty Gray Middle School Renovations 

 

Architect: Cunningham Forehand Matthews & Moore Architects, Inc. 

2011 Manchester St. NE 

Atlanta, GA 30324 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for Betty Gray Middle School Renovations and authorize the 

Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule 

FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the 

published fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Betty Gray Middle School 

 

$252,522 

 

S6K577BGRM-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

 

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for Big Shanty 

Elementary School Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 

for Architectural and Engineering Services, the appointment of an architect for the following project is 

necessary at this time in order to maintain the scheduled start dates of the SPLOST VI Program. Approval 

of the architect at this time will allow design work to begin. 

 

Big Shanty Elementary School Renovations 

 

Architect: Prime Engineering Inc 

3715 Northside Pkwy NW Building 300 Suite 200 

Atlanta, GA 30327 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the appointment of the architect for Big Shanty Elementary School Renovations and authorize the 

Superintendent to execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The cost of design fees will be in accordance with Cobb County School District Administrative Rule FEAB-

R and Fee Schedule FEAB-1 for Architectural and Engineering Services.  These fees based on the published 

fee schedules will be 5% of the actual cost of the project. 

 

 

FACILITY 

 

BUDGET * 

 

CHARGE CODE 

Big Shanty Elementary 

School 

 

$213,017 

 

S6K328BGSE-245ARCH-ARCHENGINE 

 

* 5% of Construction Estimate 

 

Budgeted:            Yes -- SPLOST VI 

 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



   

AGENDA ITEM #5 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 
 

 
TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk contract 

for the North Cobb Area Career Academy #2 located on the Allatoona High School Campus 
 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, the district is scheduled to construct the North Cobb 

Area Career Academy #2.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, 

with a Substantial Completion date of June 2026. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a Construction Manager (CM) at Risk Contract to Evergreen Construction (Atlanta, GA) and 

authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract. 
 

COST: 

The cost to be:                       Proposed CM construction phase fee as a percentage of  

                                                          the cost of work 
 

CM construction phase fee:                  1.0% 

 

Account Charge Code:                  S6A001CITA-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-4NCOBBCITA 

 

Budgeted:                   Yes – SPLOST VI 

 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

 



AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Acworth Elementary 

School Flooring Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Acworth Elementary School is scheduled to receive 

flooring replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Select Floors, Inc. (Marietta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                     $477,000.00 

 

Account Charge code:  S6K121ACWE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1ACWORTHIN 

 

Budgeted:                             Yes - SPLOST VI 

 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #7  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Argyle Elementary School 

Flooring Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Argyle Elementary School is scheduled to receive 

flooring replacement. Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Mid Atlantic Renovation, Inc. (Norcross, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                     $382,744.00 

 

Account Charge code:  S6K124ARGE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1ARGYLEELM 

 

Budgeted:                             Yes - SPLOST VI 

 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #8  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Powers Ferry Elementary 

School Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Powers Ferry Elementary School is scheduled to 

receive flooring replacement, door and hardware replacement, window and blind replacement, and restroom 

partitions replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with 

a Substantial Completion date of July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to NPSG Built, LLC (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                     $778,565.00 

 

Account Charge code: S6K159POFE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1POWERSFRY 

 

Budgeted:                             Yes - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sedalia Park Elementary 

School Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Sedalia Park Elementary School is scheduled to 

receive flooring replacement, door and hardware replacement, window and blind replacement, and restroom 

partitions replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with 

a Substantial Completion date of July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to RGC Construction LLC (Marietta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute 

the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                     $1,323,569.00 

 

Account Charge code:  S6K161SEPE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1SEDALIAES 

 

Budgeted:                             Yes - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #10  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

March 20, 2025 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #10 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Track Resurfacing at 

Campbell High School, Kell High School, and Wheeler High School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Campbell High School, Kell High School, and 

Wheeler High School are scheduled to receive a Track Resurfacing.  Award of a contract at this time will 

allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of July 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Hellas Construction, Inc. (Austin, TX) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                $997,633.00 

 

Account Charge codes: S6K467CAMH-245SITE-STEIMPDEPR-3CAMPBELLH 

    S6K470KELH-245SITE-STEIMPDEPR-3KELLHIGHS 

   S6K474WHEH-245SITE-STEIMPDEPR-3WHEELERHS 

 

Budgeted:                        Yes  - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 


	2.13.25_HB 581 Minutes_Hearing 3
	2.13.25_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_03202025
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_03202025
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_03202025
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_03202025
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Hendricks ES - Permanent Utility Easement-GreyStone
	BAI 3_Betty Gray MS - Renovations
	BAI 4_Big Shanty ES - Renovations
	BAI 5_Construction-CMAR Career Academy #2
	BAI 6_Construction-Acworth ES-Flooring Replacement
	BAI 7_Construction-Argyle ES Flooring Replacement
	BAI 8_Construction - Powers Ferry ES - Renovations
	BAI 9_Construction Sedalia Park ES - Renovations
	BAI 10_Track Resurfacing Multiple Schools-Campbell HS Kell HS Wheeler HS



